
of1 the Poa a to\~ovï '^ *7 the iv: tention 
"but the jmrchr.s3Pn° Prinolpal»s residence,
largely because the 7,01 ^ heen mad«.
infcly busy one the-1 f 7 1,6611 3uoh a« exc ed-
decide on an6Jf us havo had time o 
rent the GauS $esldencd- 1 ^uld like to
isth, 19.22 toJj^fîa i4-oth?r year,from
if thn t?a, ^ X{3» Uéé» I am writ in" to ask
towards the rental fo?t?hat^eîïo4Sn“T°f 7r\°?v
to have this matter p6rloa" 1 KOu14 llk8

settled before I leave.

which I have rented a/fiilSLÎÎ thJ Dremlae3 
you will remenber that tL ;hert,rooke street out. 
agreed to contribute LI lnîn=e iommlttee 
until the 18th of June'next? °f '400" psr montl1 -
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Yours faithfully,

Principal,
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Dear Sir:-

June
fifteenth

1921.
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■^•P* « G las sco, ïsç. 
secretary & Pursar 
McGill University.*
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